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State of Mllinois, ",SS, I

COUNTY OF COOK.

An Inquisition was taken for the People of\the State of ;llinois;
City of Chicago B

; 918 W.madison Ste _ ___inthe

on the_12+h ———— ———day of——  Nove—l3th=DecA.D. 191 %

unty, upon view of the body of

in said Oounty of Cook,

before me, PETER M. HOFFMAN, Coroner, in and for said Co
Jobn A.Beoker then and there lying dead

upon the oaths of six good and lawful men of the said County, who, being duly sworn to inquire on

the part of the People of the State of Illinois into all circumstances attending the death of said

p4 PN and by whom the same was produced, and

;q_ John A.Becker

in what manner and when and where the sai

deith, do say, upon their oaths, as aforesaid, that the said

came t0 — nig—
_John A.Becker  now lying dead 2t 913 W.Madison St. in said

__City of Chicago  (ounty of Cook, State of Illinois,
1lth day of — Nove. A.D.1917 in the ladies

zoom of the Sharples Bldz. on the southeast cormer of -

ngton . and Jefferson Streets.from intercgég}al hemorrhage
racture of the skull on November 10th A.D.1917. From the _

;dence\Qresented we the jury find that the the decﬂased was

 in rear of S13 Washington Strest and deceased staggered in -

___building whgsﬁghe died ani later nis body w2s found, Ye the . .
jury recommend that the police continue their 1nvest igation an
when guilty persons are apprehendg@d they be held to the Grand

b Jury on a charge of rurdere -

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said Coroner, and the jury of this inquest have hereunto set

their hands the day and yeér aforesaid.

%

C.Bradford

cameto—ni8  death on the N,.‘

T

e,




Stete of Illinois)
) ss,

,1§iua&§;af Caek )

ALCOTE TUE CORNOIFR OF COOK COUNTY.
INQUEST ON THE BODY)
)
of ) First Hearing.
)

JOHN A, BECEMR
ings had at the inquest held upon the body of the above named
deceased before Adolph Herrmann, Deputy Coroner of Cook County,

rooms &t 912 Vest Madison strert, Chieago, Illinois, on i
Snday; Wevenbir 18k, A.D; MET a4 10100 0'elock Adks |

PRESENT: Mr. ¥%.R. Tugner, Assistant Surgeon,
represent¥pg the United States Havy.

/b B
2 % rapt. Meagher, representing the Poliee
-ﬁpjii/f/‘ rp// Department, City. of Chiesago.
(> o ' ;

e e ikt e o -

Reported by David T, Richie. j

Transcript of the testimony tsaken and the proceed-

I3iinois, and a jury, duly impaneled and sworn at the undertaking




THE TFEPUTY: Is there s relative of the deceased here?

A VOICE: No relative here.

H. €. SIEVERS,
called as a witness, hsving »een first duly sworn, was examined

by the Peputy Coroner and testified as follows:

Q. That is your name? 4 H.C,. Sievers,
% %here do you reside, ¥r. Siecvers? A  River Forest.
& Vthat 1s your occupation? A4 MNanager, Sweet-Vallach

ané Company.

; vhat business are they engaged in? A Photographic
supplies.
Q ‘%here is there place of business located? A 133

Ko-th Fabash avenue,
¥re. ilevers, you passed the building on the south-east

corner of Washington boulevard, at Jef erson street, yeaterday?

A I didn't recognisze Jefferson street.

Q That is the street all right, A Yes,

& At the time you were on Jef “erson or Washington boule-
vard? A Washington boulevard.

& Vere you walking or occupying some vehicle? A Driving
my mechine,

Q@ The automoblle was east or west-bound? A Egst-bound.
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Q@ What particular part of the street was your automobile,
on the car tracks or was it in that portion of the street
between the car tracks end the curb? A Between the caf
tracks and the south surb.

Q VWho, other than yoursell was occupying the machine?

A My wife and her two nieces,

Q@ Vas 1t a right or left~hand drive? A It wma a left-

hand drive,
¢ Vere you operating the machine? A I wms,

v

& And wheresbout in the machine was your wife sitting?

A Back seat,

' Now, sitting along side of one o" the nieces -- what was
the young lady's approximste age? A Nineteen.

Rq While psssing the alley b@tweon Jefferson and Clinton,
whst, 1if anything did you see? £ Just &s we pagsed the
alley, I saw two jackies,  nd two girls,

Q Vere both of the two members of the United States navy?

A Yes,

@ They were dressed in thet uniform? A xos, sir.

. ¥ith reference to the alley, where were they, right at
the entrance of the alley or east or west of the alley?

A They were east of the alley, but I couldn't say just how

near, ten or twenty feet.




Q Vere they moving or standing still? A TVhy, ss I
remember, the front couple were moving along very slowly.

¥hen you speak o" the front eouple, do you mean the

I3

couple that was to the west or 10 the east? A To the west,
4 Go shead? A The front couple were walking along
slowly.
@ V¥hich direction? A TWest,
¢ Go ahead, A Add arguing about something. And the back

couple, as I passed seemed to have just about stopped to see
what the other couple were going to do. Thet is the impression
I got, the way they acted. I didn't pay much attention to the
Jackies,

Q XYour sttention was sttracted to the ladiesg? A To the
ledies, because I thought they looked very flashy. They were
young girls, but very badly powdered,

Q And would you recognize the ladies or one of the ladies if
you saw them here again? AT im not sure; I think I would.

¢ 1In regard to the navy men, would you'recognise either one
of them? A I might.

€& With referénce to their dress, that would help in some manner,
a8 to whether they had on trousers or whethe they had on leggings
or the uniform, if it was blue or if it was white?

A It wasn't white, I don't think.
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L % It was regular blue? A Yes.,

Q Vere the trousers plain or ~leggings on; did they have

on leggings? A I couldn't say.

VWith reference to their dress, did they appear to be mussed

up in any way? A I can't reesll about that. I went by,
only took a few seconds to go by,

@ I realize that. Did they show any signs of drink or
anything? A I don't think that the girls did.

Q And the man? A  The back man might have had some
drink. I couldn't say anything sbout the front one;

I got past when they were arguing.

Q@ Did you hear sny loud or angry vords spoken? A No.

Q VWhatever was u#id was saidin a subdued tone? A Yes,

Q At that time you were not aware of the fact that a body
or one of the men in the Nsvy was found in the bu'lding?

A No.

Q You learned that by reading Zkix the newspapers this
morning? A Vell, I rfirst heard of it last night on ny
way back fxsm homeé. A man stopped me as I was going along
Clinton avenue, for s ride, and it transpired that he was a
reporter on the Examiner. He mentioned it to me, and got off
in a couple of blocks. |

Q That brought this other incident back to your mind?

-H-




A Yes, that brought it back to my mind that I had seen this,
Q FNow,is there anything further, Mr. Sievers, that you know
about the case that I may not have asked? A No, I ean't
say. | A

Q Vheat time was it ippreximately that yeu pﬂued?

A T should Jucdge about one forty-five,

Q P.M,? A Xes,

¢ The police may oall upon youm later. I would like to get
all the address that I possibly could out of you, so they
can locsted you in s short time? A My phone 18 -~ I am
not sure; they have changed it lately.

CAPTAIN M'AGHER: I have got it.

THE DEPUTY: 1Is there any question that you would like to ask,
Mr. annar?.

MR, TUFNER: ‘. Thet kind of caps did the men have?

A I didn't notice. My attention was pmrticularly attracted
to the girls, looking 1like she was trying to drag these fellows
and go same place.

% There is two kinds of caps worn, a large blue cap and a

white cap? A I imagine it was a large blue, I think.
¢ Could you say about the leggings? A I think they
long

didn't havexsmy trousers on. I think they had leggings.
The large man was quite tall, rather robust end had black hair,

(Fitness e xensed).
e o




®. R, TURNER,
called as & witness, having been first'duly sworn, wns'examihod

by the Deputy Coroner and testiffed as follows:

Q@ Vhat 18 your name? A W.R, Turner,
Q Vhere do you reside, Mr. Turner? A §16 Clayton

street, Vaukegan,

Q Mr. Clayton, you have some officlal position kn the

-

United Stateavﬂivy? A Agsistant Surgeon, U.S. Navy.

& Vhat was the name of the decased? A  John Andrew
Becker, I have not identified him yet, you understand.

Q Then, we will let you identify him before we get the
name.,

) {Witness retires vith Coroner to view remains).

Q Now, Dostor, from an inspeetion of the body at this
morgue, the markincs that ;ou find on the body externally
are the mxk: markings that you have in your history sheet
in reference to John A. Becker, the gentleman named?

A Yeg,sir.

And from those markings and so forth, you can identify
this body as being the body of John A, Becker? A Yes, sir.

. Those are the markings you have there mternally?

A Yes, sir.

@ There are some markings internally -~ his mouth is




internsl -~ that you have not examined, and we will not examine
at this time, for fear that we may destroy some evidenee that
may lead to the solution how this man met his death, and the
facts will be made just as far sas they ean be safely made
without destroying any evidence? A Yes, sir.

Q Now, how old was the deceased, John A, Becker, and his
last birthday? A Aceording to his medical history, he was
twenty-two,

@ Are you sble to give the month a&nd date? A Born August
20th, 1806.

Q@ Vas he a married or single man? A No evidence of

-

having been married; probably single,

Q ¥here was he barn? A St. Louls, Missouri.
| QA Fhet was his flthor'a'nii‘fb A Preank Becker,
“here was his r‘ather horn? A Does not give his father's
birthéplsace.
Q Do you know what his mother's msiden neme was? A .No.
G FVhere she was born? A No, sir,
(. %“hat was the deceased's occupation? A Olass maker,

his former occupation,
& Do you kno¥ what ris religion was? A Catholic.
Q As & glass maker, do you know whst his wages or salary
was? A No, sir,
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Q Vhat wages or salary in the United States navy? A About

forty dollsrs a month,

¢ Ard keep? A Yes,

& Do you know if he carried any life or accident insurance?
A Only vhat the Government would give him, as far as I know,
Q Do you know if he owned any estate? A No, sir,

Q V¥ith reference to his mental condition, it was good?

A As far as I have any infomation,

¢ And is physical condition? A As far as I have any

iniormation.

& His eye-sight and hearing? A At the time of enlistment,
splendid.

@ How tall was he in feet and inches? “ 67 and one-

half inches tall., |
“ive feet, seven and one-half? A Yes,

« Ard what kis his weight? #  "hy, 151 pounds was
the weight last lay.

¢ Do you know what his education was, common, high or
college? A No, sir,

Q@ Do you know if he left anybody dependent upon him for
support? A No, sir.

Q Vas the deceased connected with your -- ?

A Great Lakes Naval Tralning station, i1s considered a ship;

yes, sir; he was a member of the Great Iskes Naval Station.
)




Q@ Can you give just what rank aboui? A  Apprentice seamsn.
Of course, you understand, he may have had some change of rating

without any addition in his medical history, since then.

I realize what you give me is the medical history?

A Yes,

Q@ Do you know if he had any relstives or a father or
mother that are alive, who are to be notiried in the case?

A His father, Frank Recker, 4013 Best Avenue, St. Louis,
Missouri,

Q {To the undertaker)., Have you got that father notified?

A YOICE: He has respondoﬁ today; he has ordered us to ship
the body.

Q ©Now, with reference to leaving the station, do you know
how he would be permitted to leave the station? £ If 1t
were only to leave a few hours, I think, up to 36 hours,
he could get leave of his Qommanding officer, but 1r he wanted
leave for another period, he would have to get leave through
the Executive offiee.

Q Do you know vhether he was granted leave? A Ho, sir,

& You haven't been shle to ascertain that, as yet?

A I was rushed down here in about two mimites time; I
didn't get any information.

Q OF eocurse, I would like to have that information, if I

“10=-




possibly could. It may be, by ggking an investigation

among his associlates you would prodably be able to find out

who he was in the habit of going with- In other words, his

pal. They gmmkax generally go in e bunch, have two or three of

them when they go together, when they come in? A gbe, sir,
Q@ You would be able to learn that, teo, wouldn't you,

doctor? A Yes, sir; 1t would be no trouble at ell.

(Witness excused).

MARY WILLIANS,
called as a witness, having been rirst duly sworn, was examined

by the Deputy Coroner and testified as follows:

Q FWhat is your name? A Jiary Villisms.
Fhere do you reside? A 3140 Fulton street.
“hat 18 your occupation? 4 FElliott-Fisher operator.

Q You were acquainted with one John A, Becker? A ?bs, sir.
I Rave lmown him for a month ar’to.

¢ How did you become acquainted with him? A Through
correspondence.

. You became acquainted with him through a lady friend of
yours andsnother member of the Navy, named James Bennett?

A Yes, sir,

Q@ The Becker that you vere acquainted with was a blonde?

A




A Yes, sir.

Q Nedium built man? A Yes, sir,

Q Vhen did you last see Mr-. Becker alive? A A week ago
Sunday.

Q Vhere was he at that time? A At our house,

Q Did you make an engagement to meet the man? A Yo,

he said, 1 suppose, "I will see you next Sunday.” I said,
"Yes,"
& That would be yesterday? A Yes, sir,
@ During the interval of the week, did you hear from him?
A Yes, sir; twice,

By mail? A Yes, sir,

&

Q ©Now, didyou hear from him in any other way , other than

« Did you hear from him over the xim telephone? A Yes, sir.

% ‘“hen did you hear from him over the telephone?

A Saturday evening, at seven thirty,

@ As near as you oan, will you relate that conversation cver
the telephone? A He called me up and asked for me, I went
to the phone. He said, "This is Mary?" I said, "Yes."

He said, "Well, we can't go out to night?" I said, "Why?"
He said, "I am not dressed up enough." I said, "That doesn't
mske sny difference.” He said, "Wai;, I am sorry, I couldn't
bring my friend along with me.” I said, "Wny?" Hs saig,
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"He wouldn't come."

Q And in the supposed friend, who d1d he refer to?

A T don't know, It was not Mr. Bennett, it was omebody else;
a room-mate of his, I guess,

& You don't know what his nsme is? 4 Fo, sir,

Q But he said he was unable to bring him slong?

2>

He said he was urable to bring him along, _

¢ Did he,at that time,ssy thzre‘wua anybody -with him?

A He sald he ws alone,

Q@ Did you ask where he was? A Vhen he was telephoning,
yes, sir; I asked where he was. e said, at a jewelers.
I fisid, "Downtown?" He seid, a jewelers.

Q@ Theat was sbout what time? A Seven thirty,

Q Seturday nightt A Yes, sir.

(. Did he make any engagement to meet you after that?

Yes, sir. Ie sald, "Now, it is seven thirty. It will be
eight thirty before I could came in to see you.” He saiq,
"That would be one hour. I am going to 26th end Halsted
street, and in one hour I will be back. VWill you wait for me?"
I sald, "Yes." I waited until ten o'cloek.

¢ He did not return? A He did not come up.
Q Lady, have you been over to see -~ have you spoken to
any of the pnliece? A No, sir,




Q Have you an idea what jewelers he was in? A T¥o.
Q@ Vas he in the hadbit of earrying & large amount of money?

A I don't know,

. At any time did you ever see any signs of drink? A No,
sir,
G Vas he a drinking man? £ 1 don't know, and from his

appearance, I don't think he was.

% Hovw many times have you seen hi-, all told? A  Once,

Q That was a week ago. That is the first time you ever saw
him? A  Flrst time,

& Now, you spoke about a party, that you were to be
accompanied to a party. Do you know where the perty was to be

held? A That was -- I don't know exmctly. I have an invita-

friend, she gave me invitatien tickets, three

o~

ol thenm,

% You mean your lady friend who was scquainted with Mr.
Bennett? A No, she didn't lmow Mr. Bennett, just met
¥re Becker for the rirst time at the same time I dia,

Q& And her name? 4 Catherine Connery, 3238 Fulton
streeot,

Q@ Have you any idea what place he was to visit at 25th and
Halsted? 4 He said a friend that wanted to s8ee him before

he went away.




Q@ If he were downtown and telephoned over and made s trip
to 26th and Halsted, it would take him Just about an hour to
go out and come back to your home? A That 18 whet he
said,

% Did he give you the particulars of the trip. Do you know
of any other person he might visit here in the eity, other
than those? A Fo, he said he didn't know any relstives
in this citj at all, except a cousin. I think he was living
on Gladys. He asked me where Gladys aveme was, he might try
to loeate Liim. |

& D14 he give any number on Gladys? 4 No, he did not.

HQ hedn't any 1dea where he was at. He was going to write and

find out.

Q Bexnatt, is it? A I think he is his tent mate.
& ¥hat are Xr. Bennett's initials? A James Bennett.

(*'itness excused).

Vhereupon the inquest was continued
until
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State of Illinois,)
) ss.
County of Cook. )

BTFOR™ THY™ CORONFR OF CrOK COUNTY.

INQUEST OK THE BODY)
)

of ) SECCND SFSSTON.:
)
)

JOEN A. BECKTR.

Transoript of the testimony xaken aunu tne proseed-
ings had at the inquest neld upon the body of the above
named deceased before Deputy Ccroner Adolph Herrmann, of
Cook Gounty, Illinois, and a jury duly impaneled and
sworn, at Sheldon's undertakins rooms, 913 West Madison
Street, Chicago, Tllinois, on Wa Thursday, Deoembsr 13,

1617, at two o'dlock P. M.

W. P. Seanlon.




THOMAS CROSICF®R,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

exarined by the Deputy Coroner and testified as follows:

& What is your name?
A Thomas Crosier.

& Where do you reside, Mr. Crosier?

A 1634 West Chiocago Avenus.
& ¥hat is your ogoupation? A Engineer.
G Where are you employed? A At the Sharples Building.

-

. At the southeast corner of Washin ton and Jefferson

Str-ets? A Yes, sir.
Q Are you nigat or day engineer? A Day, assistant
engineer. |

S Comin_ baok to the day that t .is man was fouhd in
the Shz=rples Buildin:, on thz llth day of November, -
were you the man that found the body of the deoceased?

A Fo, sir.

C Y¥ere you notified? A" No, sir.

& Wnen did you first learn of the discovery of the
tody? A Art:r t e orhief en.ineer disoovered it.

& You wer- on 4duty? A Yes, sir.
& What time wus it the onief enginesr discovered

the body? A Four o'olook.




C What did you do; did you go upstairs?
A No, sir.

& It 1s known as the ladies rest room?

Ladies rest room.

]

¢ It is located on the third floor? A Yes.

R Now, after the oulef engineer found the body you
didn't go up to the ladies reet room?

A No, sir.

¢ Did you ¢ up there at any time? A Yes, sir.

¢ When you went up on the third floor +here the ladies
re 't room is what did you see?

A All I ocould see of the man was just from his hips
down; I saw he had one show on and one shoe off; he had
no nants on.

« The man wvas dead? A He was still warm.

¢ Did you any other things in the room, any oondition?

A No, sir.

¢ Did you notioe any vomitus on the floor?

A No, sir.

C Did you find any blood spots on the floor?

A There w.8 lots of blood spots on the floor.

¢ That is a oondition. How far down the hallway

did the blood spots extend?
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A From the passenger elevator in_the front.

He oame to disocover it from the blood marks?

(“

A Yes, sir,

¢ On the walls s®nd all thelnobs were covered with
blocd of the other doors that were shut?
A Yes, slr; the doors were shut there.

Did you see any blood marks below the third floor?

N

A T dian't.

< witn reference to the door leading to the building
from the Washington Street side, 1s that door kept locked?

A That door is kept lookea, trom tven minutes after
nine - -
‘Q Wend, Sunday morning or.Baturday ni ht?

A Saturday.

< Wnizn would re Ncvamber 10th? A I looked at the
Rorthweatern clook,

Q¢ There are a great many of the tenants in the builad-
ing wﬁo have a key? A Yes, sir.

Q And they could hav- opendd the door when they went
up? A Yes, 4r.

¢ I am trying, Mr. rugiu<er, to find out if the man
was killed in the butlding, or had the injuries when he

ocare into the building?




on
-, e

2 I oouiddn'’s tell you that.

Q You don't know? A I didn't see any blocd, on the

~ther sters, where you Jo up 0 the third floor; the only

place the blood w:8 on the third floor.
Q What time does the elevator stop? A At night?
¢ Yes. A She runs until - well, nine clolook.
¢ Was tils elevator running until nine o'clock on
Saturday night? A No. |
& %®hat time do they snut down Saturday ni ht:?
A About five o'olock in the evenming.

In ths evening? A Yes, sir.

£

& At nine o'clock when vou looked that door aia you
go up om tne tmra flour? A mo, sir.

QG The elevator w#as not operated aft-r that?

A N, ir. T .o up and I lock that door first and
take the freightelevator and go down.

Q Where is the freizht elevator loocated?

A Boliler room.

(_ Where is the boiler room located? A ¥hen you
£0 in that door off the alley.

¢C It is not anysheres near that entranoce?

A Fo, it 18 2t the rear of the buildinp.

@& Could you tell me how this man #as dr ssed when




you sawx nlm in the ladies rest room?

A No, sir; I could not. I only zaw him from the
rlps down; I never saw his head at 211; the offioars
zre tanding th-r=.

« Tid the ro n where he was ‘ound in indioate that
the:e had been any struggle in that room?

A It looked to mﬁ/gﬁ i1f there had been; the rug was
asay cver in the ogoc:onser.

& This man had been vomitizn: in that room. I myself
aaw the vomitus on the floor. Th=:r~ i3 also a seat in
that room? A Yes, sir.

% He had his trousers off? A Dressed in his unijer-

drawers, yesz, air. ;
y

'Q And if your engineer was hsgehe oouldn't tell any
more thanvou have told us? A Ro, I don't tninrt :o.

THY DT7UTY: Couli you .0 b ok and reliefethe engincer
snd let him oome over hsre?

THT WITNFT=Q: fes. 3 2 I

(Witness exoused.)

TET DYPUTY: Let rme ask you, lady; Didn't I take a

ataterm<nt from you laat time?

MISS ¥ARY #TLLIAMS:  Yes, air. ]
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THOMAS O'MALLTY,
Oalled as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined by the Deputy Coponer and testified as follows:

Your name? A Thomas C'Malley.

And you reside shere? A 4128 Wiloox Str-et.

" SR AR 8]

OCocupation police offioer, what preoinot?
A &7th, Desplaines Street.
G Now, Officer, in this ocase, when were you detailed to

investigate 1t?

=

sbcut four o'clook on the 11th day of November.

& That would be Sunday? 4 Sunday.

Q Upon being detalled where did you go?

l' I went %0 565 ¥Washington Beulav;rd.

S« Go ahead and tell it yourself.

A& I :=21k=2a intc the s ation at four o'slock, probably
t.o three minutes before, and I met the Captain ocoming
out. He says, "Keep your ooat on, I think we have got a
bad oase over here.” And he went and got his occat and
we went over there. The engineer was there, but I didn't
talk to the engineer at that time, that is the ohief
enzineer of the bullding. We went up on the third floor,
into the bulladlsn; from tne rear -~ went into the baok way,

and upstairs, and he let us into the rest room, on the
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third floor. There i1s a door going into the room. This
man Jaid on his stomach, his hands bagk like that
{indicating), and laying on the rizht side, his head and
his faée to the south, laying orossways in the room.
Ther: was s oouch layfng on that side of the building.

G West side?

A Weat side of the room. There was a table in there
as big a8 this (indiocating), just about a foot south of
-is head and that oouoh. There was a rug like this
(indicating), and it was all mixed up. This man's pants
laid over on the table, also his white cap, and he had
nothing on but underdrawers, undershirt and uniform
soldber's outside shirt and his body wae exposed right
aoroes the kidneys, and when I put my hand on him I said
tc tne Cartain, "He i3 not dead, he i3 very tarm,” and
1 run downstalrs and called the station and told them to
send the ambulange and the dootor over as quiok as they
oould, and they oare over and theidootor fzlt of his
pulse and listened to his heart, and he said, "He ia
dead; I ocannot find any life.* And T said, “Are you
sure ne 1s?" He says, "I osan't find any life." So
tuen we removed the bo:y. And we traced this dlood

then from the room. Thers was blood on that side of
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the wall. (Indioating).

THF DEPUTY: Indiocating the west side of the wall.

THT ®ITY¥¥3S: Then he didn't seem to hit this side of
the building at all (indiocating).

THT DEPUTY: Indicating the south wall.

THF WITNESS: Then he osme around on the east w»all in
t o or thr=e different spots of blood, and then he :ot
up -- and he arrarently got up against this north wall
and the blood ran down along the wall, he had went
along arparently on the wall.

THY XXIXXSBX DEPUTY: Extendin: up above.

THF "ITY¥38: And the blood ran down along the wall.
fhen we trased that bloed alomg the hall, over into the
side, and he tried the door there, and he tried the
dccr cvar tnare (insii eatin.g); tnen the hall runs north
and he trizd door there and that is where he ocame 1n
f:om the landing, and he tried that door, tiose doors
exoert one. Then he led out onto the real ladding of
the tnird floor ocoming up on the first and seoond
stairs :o'n, there was blood gm& on that, blood all
around the rlatform here (indicatinz); you sould see by

is hands the man =as pr&wiing to zet in, it was vovered

with blood around there. We didn't find any blood on
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the stairs, until we went %0 the sgsoona flocr, juss as
you ocomc on the landing there was blood on that kmobd,
and that 1s a2bout the first blood that we found there.
W2 didn't find any blood on the down sia.is, the first
wa3 on the segond landing,on thz door.

We then stayed around there several hours, around
through the distrlot zma trying to get some information.
We didn't zet any information that night, and we sent
to the Great Lakes, and had Mr. Robinson of the Pay-
master's Department ocome down here, and he identified
him for us, and we sent word to nis people. He had a
ring on his finger, he had ¢t o rings in faot, and the
next morning we detailed Sergeant Rise, mmixmkas
Walsh, Sullivan and Hearn to .0 and make a tour of the
Tasn 3.97s, s23ond nand siores Or any nl=9s shere we
thought this man mi ht have uls jewelry, as we had got
some information from tnis lady here (indicating Mias
Williams) that he had oalled her up at half pas§ seven.
We also went to this jewelry house. He had some stuff
pawned, and w2 ment to several jewelers. We went to this
plaoe at 537 Nadisoan Street, and we found there a Reoker
had his wath in pawn, and alsoc had the initials put on

his ring. They brought over Mr. Cinsberg, who is the




Jewelry etore, mmnd he 5a1d 4t was he that had pawned a
~ateh in there, and also thatv he wus undar'the nare of
“chulvz. That %z2 the first we hzard of him —-= then I
went to the Great L kes to f{ind out what time Beoker
had been on & leave of absende up there, and I found
that the 10th of November at four o'olook was the last
he was seen thers. H¢ was under the oommand of Commander
Riley, and he wa3s talking %o a man named Bemnnett, wshd
was tnher-, and he asked Bennstt if he was joing in town.
He said, "You =re not zoing off today.” He aaid, "If

I oan't getx off, T am golny over the fencge."

@ What is weant by that expression, do you know?

A He was going to go away anyway, as he figured
loss of times they go away a short time like that and
notoday ~nos3 it.

L He didn't mean that he was going to desert?

A No, ooming to Chiocago.

Q¢ And then zo baok again?

A So he usked Bennett, "Where #ill I see you?"
Bennett sald, "T am going cut to 35th and Hulsted, where
we were to a party nreviously.” And he :aid, "All right,
I will see you out there." And he said, "Will you be

out there?” He sa d, "All ri nt, I will see you out




there.” The naxt ws heard was when he talked with this
lady, and that was at sevan o'clook. |

& Saturday ni-ht?

A Yes,on the 10th. The same Saturday night on the 10th
he oalled over the telephona to Miss Williams telling her
that he oould not get out there;mmkxXX half past seven »as
the time he was to ma8t her at her home; as they were
‘going to a marty. H- said he had to go to 36th and
Halsted Street to see a freébnd of mine, who wants to
see me before I go away. So she waited until ten o'slock
and he did not ocome and she went to hed and 4idn't hear any
more from him. |

Then the nex: we heard anything about any srouble
was a man in the bullding at 801-A13 Washington Stre=t¢,
te® 1 rv  atormau. He neara aa awiuli fight 1n‘the rear
cf 801 -- no, 613 is the number -- it is all one build-
ing anvxay. So we interviewed him, and he will be hers
ioday to tell you his story. He heard an awrul fight out
in the alley.

At ten minutes after eigcht there was a man by
the neme ¢f T omas C. #olan, she 18 a olerr for the
C. B. & °. He stated that zbout ten minutzg afger

elght that he saw a 3a1lor at the coroner of Jeffersom




and Washington, and the szallor ocame apparently from the
south on the west i;}:’of the street. As they were about
to meet at the ooron=r the =ailor went and turned sast
and he did not say anything to the :ailor, but he was

all oov-red with blood. He tried to see whethear he was
a whit® Or ¢olored man.

% That was what time?

A Ten minutes after eicht Sgturdsay night. He went
along and passed the sallor and :ent along about his
business. Right in front of this buillding he turned
around to see how the sailor wss gettin- alons and the
sallor had disarneared off the strees.

THE DEPUTY: I will say, Officer, having been present
at the post morten exarinstion with Dr..Reinnardt, the
Dootor remarked that this man evidently had received
the injuries a long time before he dilad; in other words
beoause of the hemorrhage. The hemorrhage was a slow
hemorrhage and that undoubvedly he lived for a number
fof hours atwer he regeivea the injuries dberore deatn
veousrea. Of course, the body was not found until
several --

THF YITwESs: Four o'oclook.

THF DEPUTY: And I saw the markings as the Dostor in-

o
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dioated. It wes between the skull and the duramatur
and the blood was unable to esoape. As it grew larger
it kert preesing all the time, and that would take quite
a number of hours before 1t would oause death.

THF TITNESS: That ias the last he seen; he didn't say

anything, as he was in a hurry to go over town.

/'J
/

v
THF DFPUTY: Q What time was it when this man heart

a fizht inthe alley?

A Fi nt o'clook.

Q About ten minutes after the fizht?

A FNolan saw him all covered with blood.

G That would indiocate, Officer -- 600 would be west
of the Sharples Building? A Yea.

¢ It would be in the blook west of that, west of
Jecferscn Street? A Y 8.

¢ So the time olosely 1its #»ith that fight that took
plaoce in the alley. He evidently was in that Sharples
Buildin from ten minutes past eight until he w%as found?

A Four o'olock next day.

¢ It might have been ten or tvelve hours before this
man had died? A Y=s.

G He evidently had not been bleeding more than --

that i& he was dead less than six houra?




A Yes. It micht have been -- oh, two or three hours

-t the most.
¥xaotly. A Then this Mr, Nolan came in next day
and told about wh:t he saw.

THY DTPUTY: I alsc have a 8tateweal 1rom some man
by the neme of Sievers. He was the man who was driving
by on Sunday with his family in the automobile and saw
two sallors and two ladies right on the east of the
alley ahere the en-rance is to this Sharples Buildingcs,
just east of that, and that tney kind of split up and
that the women aoted as though they wanted to take the
sallors some place. But I don't think ther= is any
conneotion with this case.

TH® WITNY3S: Mo, I don't think so.

s D= TY: I think you have cot it pretty nearly
‘clearly up, with this man who heard the fi-ht and with
the other gantlenan of the Burlington road, that ocon-
neots it up.

THF WITNESS: We have zot some of the blodd there,
and we had it analyzed, and i¢ was human plood. Then
the day that blood was found, Sergeant Sullivan sent
over there, and I interviewed seve al bopp that =ere

down, but they didn't know anything about him.
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THE DEPUTY: ( The other man was in the alley, he
didn't look out?

A H: aever went out at ail.

« ®bat 13 his name? A Patriok Redmond.

¢ I might Just ask tnie one further question --

A I #ill explain that alley: ~fhis alley rums in
here from ®ashin tos Screet (inmdiocaving)d.

THF DEPUTY: Indioating going south.

THF TITw#s3: To apbout there (indioating).

TH™ DFPUTY: Midway between Madlson and Tashincton.

THEF FITH"3S: And then there is an alley running east,
and also one --

THE DEPUTY: A "fY ahaped alley.

THY WITNE3S: And then you go over there about that
way (inaicating), and there is a jog im that alley
h-re {(1n:icating) =ad the one west is there (indicating).

Q Did you go baok in that alley for blood spots -
in the alley?

A Jent all througn the alley.

- Ana find none? A No blood at all. We got inm
the rea. ¢f *azsiington Boulevard, and the.e is a load~
ing platrorm right in hers (indica’ing) and rizht here

is where we found blood, and there is also an iron




flauce on the eement there, where they baok up, and that
18 a pretty sharp edge, and right there is where this
big rool of blood.

§ This man'e watoh and stuif are gone, are they not?

A His wat h was gone, but he had hie rings.

¢ His watoh 1s'gene? A Yesg,

QC With rererence to any moneys on his person?

A Kc.

G There was no moneys found on his person? A No.
You eee when he went out egat on Jefferson he turned to
the north.

& And then up into the Saa:rples Building?

A Then he went east.

THF DEPUTY: I will state, Offioer, that our Dootor
‘a8 ubusually oareful in examinin; the stomaoh and there
a8 absoiutely no liquér ia him.

THY WITNFSS: He oouldn't have any liqudr; he didn'¢
leave up there until four o'clook.

THE DFPUTY: The reason I speak of that 18 this: Be-
cause 1t would indicate th-t this man digd not reoceive
the injuries while staggering under intokxicating liquor.

THF DFPUTY: Ne. The people that I interviewed say

that he was like anybody, would take a drink but not
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enough to get drunk.

¢ But evidently on this ococasion he had no liquor,
trere was no indioationg whatever of liquor in the stomach.

THYT ¥ITYESS: He would tzke a glass of bear or kxax
drink; he ocould not be drunk beoause the man only left
there at four and he gét in here at seven.

THF DFPUTY: And evidently this is a case of assault
and murder.

THY WITNESS: Yes, sir; absoluiely.

THF DFPUTY: Assault, robbery and murder.

THY ®ITNT3S: Yes, sir.

I wish to submit these statements, »nioh are

original reecords in our files.

THF D!PﬁTY:' They will be oopied into the reocord and
returned to you:

(s-1d statements are in the wxcrds and fi-ures
as follows?
*DEPARTMENT OF POLICE. 27th Precinct.
City of Chioago No. 70537.
Report of Investigation.
"Nature of Crime: Supposed murder % Robbery.
Nov. 11, 1817.

Complaint: State of Illinoise.
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Offieers: B;Ist. O'Malley, Rioce, 151sh, Haran and
Sullivan.

Give interviews of Persons seen, Arrests, Comlotions,

Disoharged or Property Reoovered:

John A. Beoker, a United States Naval Cadet, of
the Great Lakes Training Station, was found dead Sunday
Nov. 11 in women's rest room at 585 Washington St., on
3rd floor by C. P. Propilla, 5859 Magnolia Ave., the
engineer of building. Dominick Wafer, 835 . Falrfield
Ave., noticed blood on 3rd floor landin: and told the
engineer who upon investigavion found dead body in rest
room at about four ®. M., and he then notified the po-
lioe. Beoker was last seen in line at training staion
by Commander Riley at 4 P. M., Fov. 10.» At 8 P. ¥,, he
«a3 ~i3sinc from ocamr having left without permission.
In our investisation we find Beoker received #35 salary
Friday Nov. 9, and that he visited Hyman Ginsberg's pawn
shop 537 W. Madison St. at about 7 P. ¥. and took out a
watoh whioh he h=d pawned under the name J. J.-séhultz,
Great Laxes, ana a riug wuion ne naa envraved; he pald
Ginsberg $16.00. Mr. Ginsberg vi sited Sheldon's morgue
a.d identitied J. A. Beoker as the man who pawned watoh

under name of J. J. Sohutz. About 7:30 P. M. Beoker
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oalled up Mary Williams, 3140 Fulton 8t., and =aid he was
goin: to 35%h & halsisa St. ana wuld uot be able to oall
on her till about 8:30, but he did not get to her home

at all. At atout 8 P. M. Patriok Redmond, night watoh-
man, for Williems & Co. heard a quarrel in rear of

bui 1ding, 601-613 Wasnington St., and Sunday morning saw
a pool of blood in the all#y. At 8:10 P. M., Thomas C.
Nolan, 4310 Monroe S8t., a olerk for C. B. & Q., R. R.,
gaw a sallor at Jefferson & Washin:ton Sts. alking east
when he ot along a little he looked baok to see how

the sailor +as getting on, as he was bloody and sallor
had disarpeared. This 1s In front of bui lding. Where
body wae foumd: The suprosit:on is that Beoker vas in
quarrel in alley and tnen wandered in%o bdbuilaing at

565 ¥Yashington Street, where he died.

Y. C. Starr, F. C. Boykin were in Ginsberg's
pawnshop when Beoker took out his watoh. They are
sallors at Great Lakes, but they do not know Beoker.

We segured the number of watoh and made renort on same;
also had finger prints takpn, photo  rarhas and plata taken
of premises. %> mude a canvass of bul lding at 5656
¥ashington 8t., szloons, hotels and stcres iu neighoor-

nova tryiug %o get a slue %o ompse. We took a sample of
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Dlood rrum alley im rear of 613 Washingtou St., at 5
°. M., NoVv. 13, and sent 1t to Coromer's office, for

exammstion, who informed us that 1t washuman blood.

e are s3t1ll 1nvestization oamse, and doing everything

in our rower to clear up case.

yergt. O'Malley, Rige, Walsn, narau % Sullivau."

- ..

Novembar 14th, 1817.
From: Sergts. O'Malley * Walsh.
To: Captain 17th Distriet.

In referenoce to the John A. Begker osse, we went
zxk out to the Great Likes Training Camp yeaterday and
intervi -wed Lieutenant Robinson, the paymaster, who told
us that Beoker drew $35.00 Friday, Nov. 9th, and that he
left the gamr Saturday, Nov. 10th, between 3 P. ¥. and 8
P. M. without lesave. He then brougat us to see Lieutenant
Muir who 18 in charge of Executive Office; he intro-
duced us to Lieutenant C. J. Riley, Commander of 10th
Regiment. We told him about finding the sailor's oap,
le . ins and the three pieocs of pants in taylor shop
at 18%k E. Halsted St. with the names of Metz, "inters

and Trenholm stamped in them. He sent for Mets and




!intézs who asid that on Saturday, msov. 10, they went

tc 18 N, Lalsted St. in company of Trenholm and a boy
nared Ceor.e B. thomas, of Co. B, and h - d their pants
shortsnea. Met:z sald that he left the oar and legging
thers with the intention of oallinr Tour them Sunaay, and
when he ; ot to' therlzoe he said it was olosad. We also
went to see Georze B. thomas, who is in the hospital.

He tcld the 3zame story, as Metz and Winters. We also
interviexed L. C. Sutton, oommander 10 Regiment, who
sald ¥. N. Trenholm was on a 48 hour leave, and not due
back until Wednesday.noon. We interviewed J. 1.
Kruzberg, aommander of Camp Perry, sald he knew Beoker
sinoe Au:ust 10, 1817. He said he drank a 11t§}° but
wa3 always on time. We then ;ent to see a fewllow named
verge.Hortik, in Cally #101, Camp Dewey, #who was sup-
prosed to have known of a sallor trat +is beat up satur-
day nizht at Washinpton and Jefferson. He told us abouf
s fellow named John B. Van Hoozer, who said that he and
a fellow J. M. Barns left the camp at 1 P. M. Saturday,-
got intc Chiocago about 3 P. M. and went down town and .
walked arcund untlil about 7 P. M., when they went outéto
Riverview Psrk. Barns went in the skating rink and VQ@

Hoozexr hung around outside, when he got talking %o . a f\q
| : A




girl who he did not know. While be was talking to
the irl a fellow =»ho he nev: gsaw before came along

and said to the 4irl. "Is that all you oen get, is a

gsailor?” VWhen he struek the fellow and the fellow struok
him. He fell down and that is all he remembered. He

sald he was taken to the County Hospital and left there

at about 10 A. M., Sunday. Sergt. Walsh went to the
Regeiving Ward of EHospital and was told by the olerk that
Van Hoozen was regoeived there about 11:10 P. K., Saturday,
from Cffigser Conroy, amd Collins, of the 35 Precinoct.

We then interviewed James M. Barnes, who said that he

went to Chicago with Van Hoozer Saturday at 1 P. M., got
off at C. N. W, depot, went down town, walked around
until seven o'eloek, then went to Riverview Park, went
into skating rink and skated till 10:30 P. ¥. The last

he 3a# of Van was about 9 F. Y, He left at 10:3C . M,
went down at depot and stayed around the depbt ti1l 4:45 A. M.,
and returned to oamp. We then intervisawed Raymond Brennan
of Shi-ps Company who sald that his folks live at 917

S. Oaklef Ave., Chicago. He gaid he had a girl named

Lena Teachnor, 411 NC. LaCalir Avenue. Sha ocame out to
gee ma about August 30th with a girl named Mary Williams.

1 introduoed her to Beokser. The last time I saw Reoker
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was lest Wedmesday. I left Camp Baturday at 12:10 P. K.
and ot nome at 3:15 P. M. We went to danoe at Viotoria
Hall, ot home at 1:30 A. ¥., remained home till 8 P. K.,
Sunday =vening, then went to Dreamland and met Lena and
Mamie Collins, who lives next door to Lena. I went from
Dreamlaﬁd to my home at 13310 A. M. Got up at %:30 and
returned to ocamp =t 6:30 A. M. We interviewed J. F.
Beunett, Co. I, Camp Ross, w:o 3ald the last time he

saw Beoker was when be #s8 in lins at drill. He ssld

to Besker, "Are you coling to Chioagol!"™ Ha sald yes,

1f T can cet off; 4f I ocan't I will take it over the
fenoe. He sald that he would sse me at 25th St. and
Haleted. I got into Chiocago at 6 P. M., Saturday. I
went over to get something to eat on Madison 8t. Then 3
I ot cr a ocar and xent over to Clark and Chioagc Avenue.

11112 C'bDon ell, head alver 1n the Belvidere (afe,

m

. =
Clsrx and Ch2stmt St., on Clark Stv., in middle of

bisox, soutn of Chioago Avemue. 1 left O'Donnelil and
want over to Jonu MoDunna sslconm, Wendell % “ranklin St.
et about 7315 T. m. From there I »ent to 10:38 Franklin
St., s»# ¥rs . MoQuirk and Jobn Coroaran; then I went
cut scuth to Hank's saloon. I ¢ot there at 4 ©. M.,

ga® Joe Willson; stayed there till 13 o'clook; then




took auto ride %o 83rd and Halssed St., with Joe Willons;
than ;amd badk to 36th and Halsted and went home with
Tony vho Rives on 3523 Lenie 8St., and slept there till
§:30 . M. Then I «ent over %o Hank's, 23635-3535 So.
Halsted 8t., had dinner with Hanks, stayed there till
3 P, M., when I met Mullen andi we both w=nt over to
North Side, and bung around $ill 11 P. M. Then we
started for the depot at about one blook from the depot
we beught a Redord-Herald and we zaw the asoount of a
szilor's death. Y= went over to Sheldon's Morgue and
§l entified Beogker,

Then w2 interviewsd Mathew Mullen of Ce. I.
I left camp Saturday at 4 P. M., sent to Chioago alone,
went to ses my zirl at 3S54 Castello Ave., her name is
Girtie Johns, 12ft thsre 1C P. M., g0% back at camp at
1° o'ciosk, and 51 Sunaay I ieft samp ot 1 ©. N., went
iato Chivcago, went south and met Bennett at 3 P. ¥. and
went over to North Side. I have known Beoker for 10 or
12 years. We live&'in St. Louis together. The last time
I 35% him #live waa‘in damp Saturday. Bebker was
r:aoeable follow; he drank beer. I never saw him drunk.
The s8allore that were interviswed in the above statemanf

thelr movements were investigated by us and we believe‘




them t0 be true as far as ¢ oould learn.
Hespectfully aubmiﬁnsd,
Thomas O'Mslley,

Frank V. Walsh, 27th Preoinot."

- e W

THOMAS NOL AN,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined by the Deputy Corcner and -estified as follows:

& What 18 your name? | |

A Thomas Nelan.

THE DEPUTY: This is taken from the Daily Bulletin,
Department of Polioe, City of OChioago, under da‘e of
November 12, 1617, reading:

"Lock ocut for tnis watoh, arrest any person
found with 16 size, filled oase watoh, movement
2,893,844, oase 8,759,595. This watch belonged to
John A. Beoker, a jaokie, at the Great Lakes Training
School, whose dead body was found in the Sharplea'
Building last Sunday. If arrested, notify 27¢h

Preoincet.”




' THF DEPUTY: Q Where do you reside, Mr. Nolan?

A <71C ¥erree Sireed.

¢ Yeus cocupatiernt A Clcrx, C. BE. & Q. Ratlroad.

¢ Herriscr and Cznall A No, Clinton an@ Jaokson,
genarel offioe.,

% Mr. Nolan, aspsakin of Satw day evening, kovember
10%h, this y=ar, and around étouc 8:30 in the evening
vhere were vout?

A ¥%eil, at eizht -=- well, t0 be:in with I ocame from
my home and got off on Madison Stre=t at Curtis Street,
I wszs going ovar to wihere the autosrucks are kept to see
a friend of ning, and he hudn't oome in.

That i¢ Curtis and Tasbington?

o

A Y=3. "o I wglked dow ==

[}

To kiil timz2? A Yes. lywas zolng to my --

. Tiiss lie o the 3tr et did you walk ont

A4 The scush clde.

& South side of Washington? 4 Yes.

% Follew yourscll aloni.

4 When I p0t down batween Dexplaines and Jeffsrson
thiz sallor core arcund the coransr on the west side of
the street, and I notioed he was staggering, staggering

aoross ths streat.
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Q¢ From the west to the east?

A Yes. And I was walking pretty fast and I was gettin:
oloser to bim, and I novioced his hands were blaok, 1t look-
ed like a colored =allor, and I never seen a ¢olored -ailor
before; and he was staggering, and I thought he must
have been drunk. And I got up to him and I turned around
tollook at him like that, and saw he was covered with
blood, and I thought he must have gat thrown out of a
ssloon. So I kept onm walking, and I didn't sey anything
to him thinking he was druank, ana I £ot up to the next
allisy betwecn Jertersvn and Clinton --

Q Right beside the Sharples Building?

A Yes. And I turned arcund to sez if he was coming
and I would take him to the fire station right there, ahd
I turned around to see 1f he was ooming and he was . one.

1 stzyed there for adout five minutes and I ocould not
find enyoune around anyshere, so I left and went down towu.

& When he disappeared snd turned around he had Juss abous
entered the Sharples Building?

A Just about made that, I ocouldn't say he went into
tha't building.

& Just about time to make 1t? A Yes, sair; Just about

time to make it.




% Ther is ndo other entrande he ocould take, there i3
only one entranoe’? A T¢ that one building, yes; that
is all.

¢ Yes. Did you se= tiis deoceased after his death?
A Ko, I didn't see him. 1 went over to the station
Monday afternoon after reading the report in the paper,
and Captain Meagher ocalled up her and his body had gone
then.

¢ Would you have been able to recognize him if you
gsawhim? A I think I would.

THY DEPUTY: I thank you very, very much, ¥r. Nolan.
That will be all.

(Witnesas exoused.)

HYMAN GINXNSBERG,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined by the Deputy Coromer and testified as follows:
& What is your name? A Hyman Ginsberg.
¢ V¥hers do you reside, Mr. Ginsberg?
A 527 West Madison, my place of business.
What business are you sngaged in, Mr. cinsberg:

Jewslry and loan bhusiness.

P Y )

Were you aoquaintved with ome John A. Beoker in his
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1i1fe time? A Vell, he left a watch in my place as a
pledge.
& Did he leave it under the nake of John A. Begkert?
A J. J. Schultz.

¢ Wihen did he leave the watoh? A It was on October

lst.
&« For what purpose did the leave it?
A To get money on 1t.

¢ You gave him a loan on the watoh? A Yes.

&N

How muoh? A ~he f1r3% tiwe ne =ams<ad only five
dollars, and then he cam several other times, and I gave
him some more money, until the end he had to take'it out,
he gave about seventeen dollars. | |

C 8o there was about seventeen dollars? A Yes.

QC VWas the watoh taken mt?

A It as taken ocut on Saturday, when he was murdered.

+ You nean the same day that he received the injuries
that resulived in his deatnh; ne died the nexs day?

A 1 don't goow wnea he died.

About what time was it that thies watoh was taken ocutt?t

&

It sas between seven and eight.

Did the deoceased oome in your store? A Yag,

a O

He paid seventesn and how muoh?
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A He gave we¢ troc teen dollar bille and I gave him
twe cdellers and something tsok in change.

. ©id be L:ve zny engraving done?

A He had a cin_ whioh T en-reved °U. 8., X." on the
ring; it ras @ plain signet ring.

¢ Gold? 4 Solid gold ring; the same ring I recog-
nized after a #hlle fromt two detactives.

%+ Sawme ripg? A And also he had another rin: #ith
a white setting, also 2 s0lid gold ring.

L Anu the «stoh? A And the watoenh.

& Wnat kind of movement w+as thers in i¢?

A Tt was Tllinoias, - a hunting omse Illinois watoh,
1€ 2ize, &1 Jewel,

& VWaoat oess was it?! A Hunting oase.

. The nanufzoturor ¢ the g:3e? A I oouldn't reoclleos
that, tuS T heve _¢% 2 dewdriyticn of the numberea.

I Luve ¢t e nunbers. A I Jdon't remembar the

cas* numbor. |

% Veoen this deceuced peid yoeu £or the loan o have thé‘
BufiAViiYg Wie Add THoL U6 DALGEA Yuu twe ten dollar bills,
did you notlce whether he had any other moneys?

& T Ldn'y pay eny attertion, but I wanted %o sk him

to buy something, he ans ared that Le osn't arforu, he has




not any money left.

¢ In other words, you didn't want him to get out
with any money, if he had any left? A That is all
right.

§& Later on, Mr. Ginsperg, you cam here and saw the
body of ¥r. Begker here? A Yes.

& You identiriea the body as the body of the man who
had been in your place? A Yes.

¢ And saw the ring that you engraved? A Yes, sir.

¢ But didn't see the »atoh? A TNo, sir; the two
deteotives didn't show me the watoh.

THE DEPUTY: That will be all.

(Witness exoused.)

THE DEPUTY: Let the reﬁord show that Officer O'Malley

learned that the deceased received his salary on the Sth

day of November, in the sum of :35.

€. P. RIOPELLTE,
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was .
examined by the Deputy Coroner and testified as follows:
C ¥h't is your name? A C. P, Riopelle.

¢ Where do you reside? A 5359 Magnolia Avenue.
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& And your cooupation? A Fngine-r.

¢ Of the Sharples Building, at the ocoroner of Tashing-
von and Jefferson Streets? A Yes, sir.

« Do you rem=moer tne 3un:ay or Kuvember 11th, this
year? A Well, I remember it, Sunday.

G VWhat time did you go on duty that day?

A TWell, I was not really on duty, but attended a few
11 hts on the seventh floor, it w&s only a matter of a
few minutes work.

What time did you get there?

o)

Betwecn half past three and four in the afterncon.

A
¢ How did you enter the building?

A Came through the front door.

G What floor did you go to?

A Went downstairs there, and I got a stepladder;
then I walks ur the baok -ay, that is the baok stairway.
Then I went i1nto the Hepublio Fillmeter Company, and wsk-
ea the man if the lights in the officex were all right.
ana he pulled the switoh ana the lizhts burned. He says,
“Did you see the blood on the third floor landing? I  ~
says, "No, I came up th= baock way." %

Q Who is that who asked you that? \

A An employe of the Republio Fillmeter Company. He :
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says, "Somsbody had a hemorrage; 4t was ther= this morn-
ing when I ocame in abc 't twenty minutes after seven.® So

I sent down to the third floor and started to go through

the third floor landing where he described. While going
through 1 notioed a oouple of spots on the wall.

QG Where were those splotohes, on the third floor?

4 Yes, 1t leads to the ladies rest room, and I opened
the door and I seen the body laying there. I then notified
the police.

¢ %hen you entered w#as the door open?

A Closed.

& YTherewas blood on the knob of the door?

A I goul n't say.

Q¢ On both sides? A There was blood on the wall.

{ Did you notioce whether there was any blood on the
knobts of the door on the tnird floor?

A Tharz'as on on the tuird floor landing, the:re was
blood on that knob.

¢ Did you notice whether there was blood on seoonﬁ
floor? A There was none on the.seoond floor that
leads to the offioce, the front landing.

& Did you go down to the third floor to the outside

leading into the building, did you find any blood on that?




A Yes. You m-an --
& From the Wazhington Street side.
A Ko, I didn't see any blood there.

Row, with reference to the doors, do you krow what

O

time in the evening they are looked?

A They are supposed to be locked at nine o'clock.

On Saturday when does your elevator stop running?

About five ofolock.

»

Q Is the elevator shut and loocked?

A The door is looked downstairs and the key is with
the engin-ser.,

G Any one would be compelled to pet this key to get
into the elevator to0 operate 1t? A Yes,

& Was the power on? | A Yas, beocause w2 have to
vegr 1t on for thé fret. ht elevavor.

S You didn't know the ran? A No.

« Did you notioe the floor cf the room, whesther it
was oovered with vomitus? ‘

A ¥Well, there was a substance whioh some one xemérked
he must have vomited. |

THF DFPUTY: That is all you know, Mr. Riopelle?

4 That ia all.

(¥itness exoused.)




PATRICK REDMKROND,

oalled a8 a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined by the Deputy Coronmer and testified as follows:

% Your name, please? A Patriok Redmond.

¢ VWhere do you reside, Mr. Redmond?

A In Cioero.

., Street and number, please? A 5424 West 34th Plaoe,
Cicero.

¢ What is your ocoupation, Mr. Redmond?

A 1 am smatohman down at ¥illiamsom's, ¥ashington and
Jeff-reson.

¢ Will you kindly tell me the numbers of the Williamson
Building? A I ocouldn't tell you that, - right on the
oorner. |

& He is the gas fixture plaoce? A Ye. , sir.

b}

. He 18 just west of Jefferson on the south side of
T.shin ton, runnin from 6C1 %o 613 Was:in-ton Street?

A Yes, sir.

Q Speaking of the evenin of November 10th, this year
that ie, Saturday night, ¥r. Redmond, what time did you .0
on duty?

A 1 went on duty at five o'olook in the evening.

¢ During the evening did you h=ar any unusual noise?
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A I heara'nothing before I went down from the first
floor to the bagse~ent, where I workea at the boil-rg; 1
%as takiny che ashes out when I heard the noise in the
alley.

& What kind of noise?

A Well, kind of a scuffle or fight, or something like
that, but I didn't pay any attention to it; I hear that
noise regular. It -as over in the alley and I was twelve
feet below. ,

& Did you hear any words spoken?

A Not that I understood.

& You heard voices? A I ocouldn't teil wuat they were -
sayin . |

C .What time was that? A Ten or fif:een minutes after
eight in the evening.

~ In tiat n2ighborhood? A Yes.

~ Did you at any tim. ocme upstairs?

A I didn't look out at all; I didn't pay any attention
to the noise, it 15 a thing that happens in there often,

¢ You have g loading platform in that alley, have you-:
not? A Yes, sir.

« That is made of ocement? A Yes, back in - and the

floor is high from the cement.
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Q Arout three and a half or four feet above the o=ment?

A Yes. ) |

« And thathhs a pig; of angle irom on the end of 1t?

A Scmething liks that, to keep the wacons from break-
ing the floor.

Q About how many wices did you hear?

A About three voiopes.

QC Aboutr three wices? A About three voioes.

& Dia you hear any sweariug? A Ko, they sereholler-
ing, - big noise, big voioce.

¢ You knew there sas some one fighting?

A I knew there was a fight there, but I hear it pretty
near all the time, but I didn't pay any attention to any
of these people making a rasket all night around thexe;

I didn’t pay any attentiou t0o shem at 211.

S Let me ask you, Mr. Redmond, about how far in would
you 5.y that 28 in feet from Jefferscn Street?

A Well ==

¢ Your loading rlatform is on the south side of the
bui 1lding, the south end? A In the west eud, the loau-
iuz plaoce is iu the alley.

A BYSTAKDER: Southwest corner of the building.

& Let me ask you this one qu-stion: The voices that
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you heard could you tell whether they were male or female
voioes?

A Turey erecall male voioes, there were no females in
it at all, as I understood. |

Q¢ Sunday mornin_ did you g0 out in the alley?

A Yes, sir.

¢ Did you notice any blood there? A I did, sir.

& Big pool of blood? A Not very muoch.

QG Where was it in relation to the loading platform?‘

A It sas on on the property of Williamson at all, -
in the alley.

« How far from the edge of the loading platform?

A Atout lour feet.

Q¢ Over here where you are.

A At the end of the platform like the dlood was here
(indiocating) and the loadinz rlatform was twelve feet in.
. Ycu are sreakinc abour the loaiin- platform =zhere

they baock up the asons? A Yes.
Q The pool of bleod laid right out there?
A Thav angls ironm 1s ri:ht over there (inaiocating).
¢ Somebody threw some water on thatv, 40 you know any-
thing about that? A No, I don't. |

G Made it look bigger than when you seen it?




A Tha nosses had dbeenbaoking in there.

& It was as big as the top of my cav. 4 Maybe, when
1 seen 1t.

~ That ~as about five o'olock next day.

TH® D¥PITY: That will be 211, Mr. Redmond.

(¥itness exoused.)

THOMAS T. MFAGHTR,
called as a witne :, having been first duly sworn, was
examined by the Deputy Coroner and testified as followsa:
% ¥hst is your name? A Thomas T. Meagher.
€ Captain of Polioce of the :7th Preocinot? A Yes.
& There is no question'in your mind but what this 1sv$ 
& oase of assault, robbery and murder? B
A Well, the‘robbery part can only be from the loss

of his ~»atoh.

’

{

-
£

And his miney? A And money, yes.

¢ He was known to have received some moneys in change
from this pawn broker just a few minutes previous to
this as=ault. 1 want totell you that I think you have
got it pretty well oonneoted.

A Ve are right on the right traok, and we are satis-
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fied beyond a reasonable doubt, we don't figure any women

in the case or anythinz at all.

DOMINICKX WAFTZER,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was
examined by the Deputy Coroner and testified as follows:

¢ Your name? A Dominlok Wafer.

& There do you reside, Mr. Wafer?

A 835 North Fairfield Avenue.

& ¥hat is your oooupation? A  Aprentioce in maochine
shop.

Q where? A sSharples Building, Republio Fillmeter
Company .

S Do you rememdber goling in the Sharples Bui lding in
November 11 this year? A Yes, sir.

*hat time did you 2nter that buildiingz?

o

b >

About quarter after seven in the morning.
Whioh way did you enter the building?

Through the front door.

oS > O

Upon entering the building did you =0 up the stairs?
A Yes, a&r.

¢ To what floor? A A Third floor.
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& That was seven o'0look in the morning?

A About twenty minutes after.

% CSeelnc the blood, did it attraot your attention?

A Yea,’it aid.

L fnst 114 vou Aot A I atopped thare for ab-ut
flve minues, and I notioed the blood. I thought some one
hit hia head or somevh ug. 1 then thour=, ther: was an
aogident of the el-vator, and I stood thers snd 1 didn'f
hear eny orles or moverents of any kind there. I hd to
walt on t.e landing beoau s he had the rzeys to the door.
We yot upstelrs and started to scrk and w2 didn't seem
to bother adbout it,

& Undoubtedly this man waa alive.

A I didn't bear any movements or ories, 1 didn't sce
any trail of blood.

-. If you had orly spoken :bouut that time we xould
havz "¢t there; of souro= I thing the mea haa died.

& You never tnink of murder the first thing in the
morning, and 1f I knew there was a dead man in there --

THY DFPUTY: We have n-thin: on you, Mr. ¥afer. Thst
will be all.

1f there is no further evidenoe we will submit the

- Jase to the jury.
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I, ¥. P. Scanlon, do hereby eertify that at the
request of the Coroner of Cook County, fllinois, I $oo0k
down :h shorthand the minutes of the foregoing testimony,
had and taken at the inquest on the body of John A.
beoker, decesssed; that the foregoing transoript of the
evidenoe 8o taken and tr nsoribed by me is a true and
sorrset ocpy of the original minutes taken at sald in-
quest, and i8 a true and c¢orreot statement of esoh of
the several witnesses who have testified at said inquest.

In sitness whereof, I hereunto s=t my hand.
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